
 

 
 

AGENDA 
July 17, 2012 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – July 3, 2012 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Purchase – Marinette County (P1204) 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 17, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the July 3, 2012, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
July 3, 2012 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JUNE 19, 2012 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Schuller seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Grantsburg Village $170,000.00 
 Burnett County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012147 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance street improvements 
 
2. Grantsburg Village $860,000.00 
 Burnett County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012148 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Refinance other outstanding debt 
 
3. Hawkins Village $200,000.00 
 Rusk County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02012144 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance water main replacement and road reconstruction 
 
4. Hawkins Village $200,000.00 
 Rusk County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012145 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance sewer main replacement and road reconstruction 
 
5. Manawa City $400,000.00 
 Waupaca County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012149 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Repair Manawa Dam 
 



Minutes 
July 3, 2012 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
6. Mondovi City $53,800.00 
 Buffalo County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012151 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance building renovations 
 
7. Montello School $497,000.00 
 Green Lake and Marquette  Rate: 3.00% 
 Counties 
 Application #: 02012146 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance building renovation and new generator 
 
8. Oconto Town $300,000.00 
 Oconto County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012150 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Construct town hall 
 
9. Superior Town $85,000.00 
 Douglas County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012152 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Purchase land                            
 
 TOTAL $2,765,800.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Schuller seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0.  
 
ITEM 4.  REQUEST TO APPROVE CHANGES IN LOAN PROGRAM 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to expand the bond purchase authority; Commissioner Schuller 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
authorizes the elimination of interest rate premiums charged for loans that fund prior service pension liabilities. 
  

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands authorizes the establishment 
of a short-term loan program that provides municipalities and school districts with interest-only loans with terms 
up to two years at an annual interest rate of 2.0%. 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that these program changes shall be made in accordance with Chapter 24 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary. 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that she and Forest Supervisor Schwarzmann recently convened a meeting 
with private timberland managers, and federal, state and county forestry managers to discuss timberland 
management challenges. 
 



  Minutes 
  July 3, 2012 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 
 
 
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Schuller seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
 

                     
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd 
Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

JULY 17, 2012

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

Town $59,750.00Agenda1.

Rate: 3.00%Ashland County

Term: 9 yearsApplication #: 02012153

Purpose: Finance asphalt paving

Town $238,097.07Agenda2.

Rate: 3.00%Ashland County

Term: 9 yearsApplication #: 02012154

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02010032.01

School $800,000.00Beloit Turner3.

Rate: 3.00%Rock County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013001

Purpose: Finance athletic track improvements

Town $55,000.00Canton4.

Rate: 2.75%Buffalo County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013013

Purpose: Purchase dump truck

Town $90,000.00Hazel Green5.

Rate: 2.75%Grant County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02013012

Purpose: Purchase snowplow truck

School $500,000.00Maple Dale-Indian Hill6.

Rate: 3.00%Milwaukee County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02012155

Purpose: Finance school facility maintenance

City $1,170,000.00Menasha7.

Rate: 2.75%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02013003

Purpose: Refinance Winnebago County loan



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - July 17, 2012

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

City $900,000.00Menasha8.

Rate: 3.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013004

Purpose: Refinance 2003 promissory notes

City $3,920,000.00Menasha9.

Rate: 4.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 15 yearsApplication #: 02013005

Purpose: Refinance 2008 Promissory Notes

City $1,480,000.00Menasha10.

Rate: 3.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013006

Purpose: Refinance 2003 promissory notes

City $350,000.00Menasha11.

Rate: 3.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013007

Purpose: Finance road construction

City $1,170,673.00Menasha12.

Rate: 3.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 9 yearsApplication #: 02013008

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loans

City $3,656,754.00Menasha13.

Rate: 4.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 18 yearsApplication #: 02013009

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loans

City $13,463,550.00Menasha14.

Rate: 4.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 15 yearsApplication #: 02013010

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loans



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - July 17, 2012

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 3

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

City $2,786,026.00Menasha15.

Rate: 4.00%Calumet and Winnebago 

Counties

Term: 19 yearsApplication #: 02013011

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2011131.01

Town $60,000.00Reedsburg16.

Rate: 2.75%Sauk County

Term: 3 yearsApplication #: 02013014

Purpose: Finance share of fire truck

Town $160,000.00Scott17.

Rate: 4.00%Crawford County

Term: 15 yearsApplication #: 02013002

Purpose: Renovate town buildings

$30,859,850.07TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 17, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – MARINETTE COUNTY (P1204) 
 
Marinette County is offering to sell 120 acres of land in Marinette County. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from Marinette County for the following 
reasons: 

 
• Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that can be 

expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvests; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would increase the percentage of upland on BCPL property; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would increase the number of acres and size of tracts where 
BCPL has summer logging opportunities;  
 

• Purchase of the Property would result in improved management efficiencies as the size of 
BCPL’s block of land would increase and the boundary line work associated with that 
block would decrease; and 
 

• Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation and improve and protect 
public access on a sizeable block of forestland. 
 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification 
Exhibit C – Appraisal Update 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JULY 17, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – MARINETTE COUNTY (P1204) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. BCPL staff is requesting authority to purchase One Hundred and Twenty (120) acres 
of land from Marinette County (“Marinette County”) more particularly described as 
the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NWNE) the Northeast Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter (NENW) and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWNW) of Section Thirty-five (35), Township Thirty-four (34) North, Range 
Eighteen (18) East, Town of Silver Cliff, Marinette County, Wisconsin totaling 120 
acres in size (the “Marinette County Property”).   

 
B. The Marinette County Property is adjacent to land currently owned by the Board of 

Commissioners of Public Lands. 
 

C. The Marinette County Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase 
criteria previously adopted by the Board.  The Marinette County Property has been 
determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for purchase according to such criteria.  
A copy of the purchase analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. One Hundred and Twenty (120) acres of the Marinette County Property was 

independently appraised by Compass Land Consulting, LLC in April 2010 as part of 
a One Hundred and Sixty (160) acre parcel.  The entire 160 acres were appraised at a 
value of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) per acre for a total of $320,000.  
Subsequently, Compass Land Consultants, Inc. has updated their appraisal stating that 
the “value of the subject property remains unchanged.” Copies of the Certification of 
the Appraisal and Appraisal Update have been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B 
and Exhibit C, respectively. 

 
E. Marinette County is asking Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) per acre for the Marinette 

County Property for a total of Two Hundred and Forty Thousand Dollars ($240,000). 
 

F. The asking price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

G. BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the Marinette County Property because 
purchase of the Property would: 

 
a. add 120 acres of productive, upland timber that can be expected to produce 

revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvests; 
b. provide summer logging opportunities; 



c. improve management efficiencies by increasing the tract size of an existing Trust 
Land parcel and reduce boundary line work associated with the tract; and  

d. reduce forest fragmentation while at the same time protecting and improving 
public access to a sizable block of forestland. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the purchase of the Marinette County Property from Marinette County 
at the price of Two Hundred and Forty Thousand Dollars ($240,000) in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 1

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Typewritten Text



halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 2

halvev
Typewritten Text



halvev
Typewritten Text

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 3



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit B



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit C



C

C
am

p 
10

 R
d

To
w

er
 R

d

Pa
rk

w
ay

 R
d

Fox Lake R
d

Foley Ln
Parkway Rd (2)

County Forest 1504

W
hi

sp
er

in
g 

P
in

e 
Ln

Sc
he

ue
r L

n

Norway Ln

Hazel Ln

W
hite Pine Ln

W
he

el
er

 L
n

Ve
tte

r L
n

Tamarack Ln (1)

Diane Dr

Betts Ln

Valary Ln

H And S Ln

W
al

es
h 

Ln

Be
ec

h 
Ln

Cedar Ln

Gillis Ln

Schumaker Ln (2)

M
aple Ln

Marinette County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - June 29, 2012         P1204-Marinette-Silver_Cliff-Camp_10_Road-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Marinette

Oconto

Forest

Florence

Menominee

____________
BCPL Project #:

P1204
County: Marinette
Town: Silver Cliff
Common Name
Camp 10 Road

 Acres -  120.00
 Fund 74? 

____________

Camp 10 Road
Purchase from Marinette County

0 0.30.15
Miles

_____________
 

Incoming

Other BCPL Land

COUNTY FOREST

µ


	Agenda
	July17, 2012

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 17, 2012
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – JUNE 19, 2012


	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 17, 2012



	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JULY 17, 2012



	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_ExhibitA
	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_ExhibitB
	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_ExhibitC
	Item4_P1204-Camp10Road_Map
	Agenda.pdf
	July 17, 2012




